
M.C.C.A. 
 Peter Baldacci, President                 Rosemary Kulow 
 Penobscot County Commissioner        Executive Director 
  
 Thomas Coward, Vice President               Lauren Haven 
 Cumberland County Commissioner        Office Manager         
            
 Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer 
 York County Commissioner 

 

 
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2 

Augusta, ME 04330 
207-623-4697 

www.mainecounties.org 

       

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 
10:00 a.m., March 8, 2017 

 
 

 

I. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance 

 
II. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda 

 

III. Approval of February 22, 2017 Meeting Minutes 

 

IV. Old Business 

A. Update on Executive Director Replacement (Executive Committee) 

 

V. New Business 

A. County Government Day Proclamation (Office Manager) 

 

VI. Reports 

A. Executive Director’s Report 

B. Financial Report  

C. Legislative Report  

D. Association Reports 

E. Corrections Report  

F. Annual Convention Report  

G. NACo Report  

 

VII. Other Business 

 

VIII. Adjournment 
 





M.C.C.A. 
 

  Peter Baldacci, President    
  Penobscot County             
   

Rosemary Kulow  
Executive Director           

  Thomas Coward, Vice President  
  Cumberland County  
 

     Lauren Haven
         Office Manager               

  Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer 
  York County 

      
      

  

 
 

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2 
Augusta, ME 04330 

207-623-4697 
www.mainecounties.org 

 

     MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION  

 
MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes Draft 

February 22, 2017 
 

I. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

President Peter Baldacci called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. The attendees recited the 

Pledge of Allegiance and all present introduced themselves.  

 

DIRECTORS PRESENT:  Androscoggin – Comm. Sally Christner; Aroostook – Comm. Paul 

Underwood proxy for Comm. Norman Fournier; Cumberland – Comm. Thomas Coward; 

Hancock – Admin. Scott Adkins proxy for Comm. Percy Brown; Knox – Comm. Carol Maines; 

Lincoln – Comm. William Blodgett; Oxford – Admin. Scott Cole proxy for Comm. Steven 

Merrill; Penobscot – Comm. Peter Baldacci; Piscataquis – Comm. Jim Annis; Sagadahoc – 

Admin. Pamela Hile proxy for Comm. Charles Crosby III; Somerset – Comm. Newell Graf; 

Washington  – Manager Betsy Fitzgerald proxy for Comm. Chris Gardner; Waldo – Comm. Amy 

Fowler; and York – Comm. Michael Cote. 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:  Androscoggin – Admin. Larry Post; Cumberland – Comm. Steve Gorden, 

Asst. County Manager Jim Gailey, Finance Director Alex Kimball; Knox – Admin. Andrew 

Hart; Lincoln – Admin. Carrie Kipfer; Somerset – Admin. Dawn DiBlasi; MSA – Sheriff Troy 

Morton. 

 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Franklin – Comm. Charles Webster; Hancock – Comm. Percy Brown; 

Kennebec – Comm. George Jabar, II: Oxford – Comm. Steven Merrill; Sagadahoc – Comm. 

Charles Crosby III; and Washington – Comm. Chris Gardner. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Executive Director Rosemary Kulow, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer, 

and Office Manager Lauren Haven.  

 

II. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda 

 

Comm. Graf moved and Comm. Fowler seconded approving the agenda with no additions. The 

motion was approved unanimously. 



2 

 

III. Approval of January 11, 2016 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

Comm. Fowler moved and Manager Betsy Fitzgerald seconded approving the minutes from the 

Board of Directors’ meeting on January 11, 2017. The motion was passed with the addition of 

Piscataquis County Manager Tom Lizotte to the meeting attendance. 

 

IV. Old Business 

 

A. Legislative Issues/Positions 

 

The group considered LD 597, An Act To Make the Reimbursement Rate for Transfers of Inmates 

from County Jails Equal to the Federal Reimbursement Rate, sponsored by Representative 

Bradlee Farrin. Comm. Graf said the goal is to set a standard daily rate between $108 and $118, 

and should not be lower than the federal rate of $90. During the discussion, some directors 

indicated the funding to pay this boarding rate is not available. Sheriff Morton stated passing the 

bill would undercut inter-county agreements already in place. Finance Director Alex Kimball 

said the cost per inmate is difficult to estimate due to factors such as the length of incarceration 

and total number of inmates. Federal barding rates may differ from county to county. Comm. 

Fowler moved and Comm. Underwood seconded opposing the bill. The motion was passed with 

one opposing vote (Somerset).  

 

V.  New Business 

 

A. Award 2016-2017 Audit Contract 

 

The group reviewed the audit proposal submitted by Ron L. Beaulieu which included an option 

of an additional two-year period ending December 31, 2017. The company recently completed 

the 2014 and 2015 audit at a cost of $3,000. The additional biennial audit would also be $3,000. 

County Manager. Betsy Fitzgerald made a motion to award the biennial audit contract to Ron L. 

Beaulieu & Company. Administrator Pam Hile seconded the motion and it passed with a 

unanimous vote. 

 

B. Consider Nominating Betsy Fitzgerald as MCCA’s Representative to the Maine Library of 

Geographic Information Board 

 

Comm. Fowler moved and Comm. Underwood seconded nominating Betsy Fitzgerald as 

MCCA’s representative to the Maine Library of Geographic Information Board. The motion was 

passed with a unanimous vote.  

 

C. Determine a Process to Hire an Executive Director 

 

The group discussed how to move forward with hiring an executive director. Comm. Fowler 

stated it would be impossible to hire and educate someone to lobby for MCCA in this legislative 

session. County representatives will need to take responsibility to be at legislative events to give 

testimony and speak on behalf of the MCCA. Comm. Coward said it would certainly not happen 

in the next month. A committee would need to be assembled and begin a state or region-wide 

search using the current job description as a starting point. Comm. Graf said the group could 

consider expanding the Office Manager’s role and hiring a lobbyist. Admin. Pam Hile said the 

organization is moving in the right direction and shouldn’t regress by reducing staff. Admin. 



3 

Dawn DiBlasi said we could find an experienced lobbyist that could jump in. Comm. Graf said 

MCCA could have an executive director and a lobbyist.  

 

President Baldacci proposed that the executive committee start the search. Comm. Cote said the 

committee could narrow down the candidates to a list of three. Comm. Baldacci asked if three 

months would be a reasonable amount of time to complete the hiring process. The executive 

committee will set up a conference call and will also look at options for this session.        

 

D. Designate Person Authorized to Use MCCA Visa Credit Card for Business Purposes 

E. Designate Person(s) Authorized to Sign Checks and Access MCCA Bank Account 

 

Office Manager Lauren Haven stated she has been using the MCCA Visa credit card for normal 

business transactions. Comm. Baldacci stated it made sense to have the credit card re-issued in 

her name. Ms. Haven suggested that she continue to process the accounts payable and receivable. 

Warrant drafts could be sent to Secretary/Treasurer Mike Cote and checks could be signed by 

Ms. Haven upon his approval. The Board of Directors would continue to receive monthly 

financial reports with a list of transactions. Comm. Cote said he and Lauren have been working 

well together and there is a similar procedure in place for approving requisitions. Comm. Fowler 

made a motion to authorize Office Manager Lauren Haven to use the MCCA Visa credit card for 

business purposes and be listed as an authorized signatory on the MCCA bank accounts. The 

Secretary/Treasurer would continue to act as a backup. The motion was seconded by Comm. 

Graf and it was approved unanimously.    

   

VI. Reports 
 

A. Executive Director’s Report 

 

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow presented her report outlining her activity in January and 

upcoming meetings planned for February and the beginning of March. County Manager. Betsy 

Fitzgerald made a motion to place the report on file. Comm. Fowler seconded the motion and it 

was unanimously approved.  

 

B. Financial Report 

 

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow presented her report. Comm. Underwood moved and 

Comm. Cote seconded approving the report. The motion was unanimously passed. 

 

C. Legislative Report  

 

Admin. Andrew Hart pointed out that bill 614, "An Act To Establish a Presumption of Heart 

Disease or Hypertension in the Line of Duty for Corrections Officers under the Workers' 

Compensation Laws" referred to an increase in Workers’ Comp. claims.  

 

D. Association Reports 

 

MACCAM: Administrator Andrew Hart reported the last meeting had been cancelled and the 

next meeting would be scheduled for a date in March.   

 

MSA: Sheriff Morton reported that an MCCA representative was chosen for 2017. This would be 

his last MCCA meeting. Sheriff Kane will attend going forward. LD 248, An Act Regarding Law 

Enforcement Training for Former Military Police Officers, is being monitored by MSA. More 



4 

information is needed before the group takes a position. Currently military training does not 

count toward corrections training. The annual MSA conference is scheduled for March 29 and 30 

at the Samoset Resort. MCCA members are encouraged to attend the conference and show 

support particularly for the awards ceremony in which employees are recognized. The MSA 

annual magazine is available. Copies can be found at local Sheriff’s Offices.  

 

E. Corrections Report  

 

Sheriff Morton said there is a meeting scheduled to discuss issues. Sheriff Kane will be able to 

report on the outcome of the meeting. 

 

F. Annual Convention Report  

 

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported that the Convention Planning Committee met on 

February 17th at the MCCA offices. The group determined the conference menu and prices. 

Sunday River is in the process of generating a group code for attendees to use for hotel 

accommodations. An email will be sent to the large group as soon as the information is available 

to begin making hotel reservations. The committee will meet again on March 10th.      

 

G. NACo Report  

 

The Legislative conference will February 25th through March 1st. Comm. Baldacci and Comm. 

Fowler have made arrangements to attend educational sessions and meetings with Maine 

legislators.  

 

VII. Other Business  

 

Admin. Bob Devlin has requested a meeting with Governor LePage regarding supplemental jail 

funding. Admin. Dawn DiBlasi stated that representatives from both sending and receiving jails 

should be present at the meeting.  

 

VIII. Adjournment 

 

Comm. Fowler made a motion to adjourn at approximately 11:20 a.m.; Comm. Cote seconded 

the motion, which was unanimously approved.  The group adjourned to lunch. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

_________________________________________________________ 

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven 

 

Attested: 

 

__________________________________________________________ 

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Michael Cote 



M.C.C.A. 
 
Peter Baldacci, President    
Penobscot County             
   

Executive Director  
          Rosemary Kulow 

Thomas Coward, Vice President  
Cumberland County  
 

     Lauren Haven
         Office Manager               

Michael Cote, Secretary-Treasurer 
York County 

      
      

  

 
 

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2 
Augusta, ME 04330 

207-623-4697 
www.mainecounties.org 

 

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION PROCLAMATION 

National County Government Month – April 2017 

“Brilliant Ideas at Work” 
 
 
WHEREAS, the nation’s 3,069 counties serving more than 300 million Americans provide essential services to 
create healthy, safe and vibrant communities; and 
 
WHEREAS, counties move America forward by providing health care, administering justice, keeping 
communities safe, creating economic opportunities and much more; and 
 
WHEREAS, Maine County Commissioners Association and all counties take pride in their responsibility to 
protect and enhance the health, welfare and safety of its residents in efficient and cost-effective ways; and 
 
WHEREAS, through National Association of Counties President Bryan Desloge’s “Brilliant Ideas at Work” 
initiative, the Maine County Commissioners Association is encouraging counties to focus on the most 
innovative programs and services that strengthen communities; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to remain healthy, vibrant and safe, America’s counties provide public health, justice, 
safety, infrastructure, transportation, technology, environmental stewardship and economic services that play 
a key role in everything from residents’ daily commutes to emergency response; and 
 
WHEREAS, all Maine counties are showcased Monday, April 3, 2017 at the Maine State House Hall of Flags; 
   
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT I, Peter K. Baldacci, President of the Maine County Commissioners 
Association and Chairman of the Board of Penobscot County Commissioners, do hereby proclaim April 2017 as 
Maine County Government Month and Monday, April 3, 2017 as “Maine County Government Day” at the Hall 
of Flags, and encourage all county officials, employees, schools and residents to participate in county 
government celebration activities. 
 
_________________________________________            Date:  March 3, 2017     
The Honorable Commissioner, Peter K. Baldacci     
MCCA President 

V. 

 





VI.B. 

 





































128th Legislature - 1st Session

BILL TITLE COMMITTEE
MCCA LPC 

POSITION

MSA          

POSITION
STATUS

LD 24
An Act To Change the Name of Township 17, Range 4, WELS, 

in the Unorganized Territory to Sinclair
SLG SUPPORT

SLG voted OTP as 

amended as an 

Emergency bill 

Feb. 6th

LD 54
An Act To Provide Compensation to a Corrections Officer 

Injured by a Patient or Prisoner 
CJPS No Position Monitor

WS 9 am, Mon, 

Mar 6 SH 436

LD 66
An Act To Prohibit Public Employers from Acting as Collection 

Agents for Labor Unions
LCRED OPPOSE

Position not 

stated

LD 93 An Act To Reduce Fuel Costs to State & Local Government SLG OPPOSE
Opposed; provide 

testimony

SLG voted ONTP 

Feb. 6th  DEAD

LD 101
An Act Regarding the Transportation of Prisoners to County 

Jails
CJPS

WATCH, but 

oppose if bill 

moves forward

Opposed
Committee voted 

ONTP Feb. 6th 

LD 111
An Act To Establish a Veterans' Treatment Court in 

Androscoggin County
JUD SUPPORT

Position not 

stated

LD 121 An Act To Require Photographic Identification to Vote VLA OPPOSE
WS 9:00 am        

Fri, Mar 3       SH 

437

LD 146
An Act To Protect the Confidentiality of Local Government 

Employees' Private Information
JUD

WATCH to see if it 

expands to cover 

county employees

PH 1 pm, Tues, 

Mar. 7; WS 1 pm 

Tues, Mar. 13 in 

SH 438

LD 217
An Act Regarding the Place of Imprisonment of Certain 

Prisoners
CJPS SUPPORT Monitor

PH 1 pm, Wed, 

Mar 15 SH 436

LD 218

An Act To Reduce Criminal Justice System Costs by Allowing 

Arraignments and Hearings in the Unified Criminal Docket To 

Be Held by Means of Audiovisual Telecommunications

JUD SUPPORT Monitor
WS 1 pm, Wed, 

Mar 8   SH 438

LD 302

An Act To Make Supplemental Appropriations & Allocations 

for the Expenditures of State Government and To Change 

Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper 

Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Year Ending 

June 30, 2017

AFA & CJPS

SUPPORT for $2.9 

million 

Supplemental Jail 

Funding 

Position not 

stated

PASSED as 

amended; 

engrossed by 

House & Senate 

March 2

LD 324 An Act To Allow Corrections Officers To Administer Nalozone HHS SUPPORT
Position not 

stated

LD 366
An Act To Ensure Compliance with Federal Immigration Law 

by State & Local Govt Entities
JUD

NO POSITION - 

waiting to hear 

MSA's position.

Position not 

stated

LD 377
An Act To Create a County Jail Drug Rehabilitation and 

Treatment Grant Program
CJPS

SUPPORT 
w/amended 

language to allow 

jails & other entities 

to manage

Support with 

testimony

PH 1 pm, Wed, 

Mar 15 SH 436

LD 390

An Act Making Unified Appropriations & Allocations for the 

Expenditures of State Government, General Fund, etc., etc. 

(Governor's Biennial Budget FY 18 & 19)

AFA & 

others

OPPOSE as is; 

propose & support 

$15.2 million per 

year for county 

jails

Position not 

stated

CJPS moved the 

$12.2 forward with 

no increased 

funding for jails 

yet.

LD 463 An Act To Improve the Funding of County Jails CJPS
SUPPORT with 

changes (MCCA 

bill)

Position not 

stated

PH 1 pm, Wed, 

Mar 15 SH 436

LD 474
An Act To Allow a Public Safety Answering Point to Be 

Reimbursed for Training Costs
EUT

OPPOSE if MECCA 

formally opposes

PH 1 pm Tues, 

Mar 7             

Cross 211

L.D. Status Chart of County-Related Bills

Page 1 LD Status Chart 3-3-17

VI.C. 

 



128th Legislature - 1st Session

BILL TITLE COMMITTEE
MCCA LPC 

POSITION

MSA          

POSITION
STATUS

L.D. Status Chart of County-Related Bills

LD 497

An Act To Require That Candidates for the Office of County 

Sheriff Who Meet the Basic Corrections Training Standards 

Have Corrections Supervisory Experience

SLG No Position
Support with 

testimony

PH 1 pm Mon, 

Mar 6; WS 1 pm 

Mon, Mar 13            

Cross 214

LD 516 An Act To Reduce the Cost of Pretrial Detention CJPS SUPPORT Oppose?
PH 1 pm, Wed, 

Mar 15 SH 436

LD 545
An Act To Ensure Maine's Unorganized Townships & 

Plantations Maintain Local Control under Laws Legalizing 

Marijuana

MLI
WATCH; no bill 

text yet

Position not 

stated

LD 597
An Act To Make the Reimbursement Rate for Transfers of 

Inmates from County Jails Equal to the Federal 

Reimbursement Rate

CJPS OPPOSE Monitor
PH 1 pm, Wed, 

Mar 15 SH 436

LD 614
An Act To Establish a Presumption of Heart Disease or 

Hypertension in the Line of Duty for Corrections Officers 

under the Workers' Compensation Laws

LCRED OPPOSE
Position not 

stated

LD 626
An Act To Provide Funding for County Jails from Sales Tax 

Collected on Retail Sales of Marijuana & Marijuana Products
MLI SUPPORT

Position not 

stated

LD 676
Resolve, To Study the Development of a Behavioral Health 

Unit at the Cumberland County Jail
CJPS SUPPORT

LD 837
An Act To Provide Supplemental Appropriations & 

Allocations for the Operations of State Government
AFA

LD 839
Resolve, To Address Substance Use & Addiction in County 

Jails
CJPS

Page 2 LD Status Chart 3-3-17

 



128th Maine Legislature 

LD List of County-Related Bills 
 

3/3/17                                                                                   1 
 

LD 24 – An Act To Change the Name of Township 17, Range 4, WELS, in the Unorganized 

Territory to Sinclair – Sponsor:  Rep. Martin of Sinclair. State and Local Government 

(SLG)  

 This bill authorizes the Aroostook County Board of Commissioners to seek approval from 

the residents of Township 17, Range 4, WELS, to rename the township to Sinclair. 

MCCA SUPPORTS – In Feb. 6th work session Committee voted OTP as amended as an 

emergency bill. 

LD 54 – An Act To Provide Compensation to a Corrections Officer Injured by a Patient or 

Prisoner – Sponsor:  Rep. Tucker of Brunswick.  Criminal Justice & Public Safety (CJPS) 

 This bill provides for a supplemental benefit paid to a corrections officer who is injured 

by the acts of a patient or prisoner of the jail, prison or state correctional facility where the 

corrections officer works if the injury qualifies the corrections officer for workers’ compensation 

benefits.  The amount of the supplemental benefit is the difference between the corrections 

officer’s workers’ compensation benefits and the corrections officer’s regular salary.  In 

addition, the work time the corrections officer misses is not chargeable against available sick 

leave credits. 

MCCA OPPOSES – This should be a collective bargaining issue.  

MSA POSITION:  Monitor 

Work session 9:00 a.m., Mon., March 6th in State House Room 436. 

LD 66 – An Act To Prohibit Public Employers from Acting as Collection Agents for Labor 

Unions – Sponsor Rep. Lockman of Amherst.  Labor, Commerce, Research & Economic 

Development (LCRED) 

 Current law allows a public employer to deduct service fees owed by an employee to a 

collective bargaining agent pursuant to a lawful collective bargaining agreement.  This bill 

prohibits a public employer from collecting those fees or collecting member dues.  This bill also 

eliminates language from the election statutes allowing a public employer to deduct dues or 

other funds from an employee’s pay and remit those funds to the employee’s collective 

bargaining agent. 

MCCA OPPOSES 

  



128th Maine Legislature 

LD List of County-Related Bills 
 

3/3/17                                                                                   2 
 

LD 74 – An Act To Realign the State-Municipal Revenue Sharing Distribution – Sponsor 

Rep. Mastraccio of Sanford.  Taxation (TAX) 

 This bill is a concept draft and proposes to realign the percentage of revenue from the 

sales and use taxes, the service provider tax and the income taxes that is transferred monthly 

from the General Fund to the Local Government Fund under state-municipal revenue sharing. 

MCCA will WATCH 

LD 83 – An Act Regarding Changing the Designation of a Parent on the Birth Certificate of 

an Adult – Sponsor Sen. Miramant of Knox        Health & Human Services Committee (HHS) 

 This bill is relevant for Probate Court and repeals the current law governing amendment 

of the birth certificate of an adult and creates a process for amending an adult’s birth certificate 

when genetic testing identifies a parent who was not known or listed at the time of the adult’s 

birth and the genetic parent to be named on the amended birth certificate either consents in 

writing to the amendment or is deceased.  The bill provides that amendment of a birth certificate 

without the consent of the genetic parent to be named on the amended birth certificate does not 

affect the rights of inheritance or descent. 

Kathy Ayers reports that the Probate Association has no position on this bill; therefore, MCCA 

will have NO POSITION either. 

LD 93 – An Act To Reduce Fuel Costs to State and Local Government – Sponsor Sen. 

Miramant of Knox.  SLG 

 This bill amends the law regarding state government purchases of cars and light duty 

trucks with respect to fuel efficiency requirements.  The bill removes the current exception from 

the fuel efficiency requirement for vehicles purchased for law enforcement and other special use 

purposes.  The bill also establishes fuel efficiency requirements, at the same level as the state 

requirements, for county and municipal government purchases of cars and light duty trucks. 

MCCA OPPOSES – Unfunded mandate that takes away county’s ability to make overall cost-

saving decisions 

MSA POSITION:  Oppose; provide testimony 

At Feb. 6th work session committee unanimously voted ONTP.  DEAD 

LD101 – An Act Regarding the Transportation of Prisoners to County Jails – Presented by 

Rep. Stewart of Presque Isle.  CJPS 

 This bill authorizes a municipal law enforcement agency with custody over a person pursuant to 

an arrest to request that the sheriff of the county jail which the person is to be transported assume 

custody over the person and transport the person to the county jail.  Upon receipt of such request, the 



128th Maine Legislature 

LD List of County-Related Bills 
 

3/3/17                                                                                   3 
 

sheriff is required to assume custody over the person and ensure that the person is transported to the 

county jail in a timely manner.  The costs of transporting a person under this provision are to be paid by 

the county, which may seek reimbursement for such costs from the person transported under certain 

circumstances or apply for reimbursement from the County Jail Transportation Reimbursement Fund, 

which is established in this bill.  The County Jail Transportation Reimbursement Fund is funded from a 

percentage of the total fines, forfeitures, and penalties received monthly for deposit into the Government 

Operations Surcharge Fund. 

MCCA takes NO POSITION at this time, as bill may be pulled.  If bill stands, however, 

counties would most likely oppose.  WATCH 

MSA POSITION: Opposed 

At Feb. 6 public hearing, then immediate work session, the committee voted unanimously 

ONTP because the sponsor requested that the bill be killed. 

LD 105 – An Act To Create a Centralized Authority to Combat Opiate Addiction in Maine 

– Sponsor Rep. Hymanson of York.  HHS 

 This bill establishes an office within the Department of Health and Human Services to 

coordinate efforts in the State to combat addiction to opiates. 

MCCA takes NO POSITION; WATCH 

LD 107 – An Act To Increase the Effectiveness of Opioid Addiction Therapy – Sponsor Rep. 

Hymanson of York.  HHS 

 This bill repeals the 24-month limit on MaineCare coverage or reimbursement for 

buprenorphine and naloxone combination drugs, also known as Suboxone, for the treatment of 

addiction to opioids. 

MCCA takes NO POSITION; WATCH 

LD 108 – An Act To Allow a Law Enforcement Agency that Treats a Person with Naloxone 

Hydrochloride to Bill that Person for that Treatment – Sponsor Rep. Stewart of Presque Isle.  

HHS 

 This bill provides that, when a member of a law enforcement agency or a municipal fire 

department administers naloxone hydrochloride, the law enforcement agency or municipal fire 

department may seek and receive reimbursement for the cost of that treatment from the person to 

whom the treatment was provided. 

MCCA takes NO POSITION; WATCH 



128th Maine Legislature 

LD List of County-Related Bills 
 

3/3/17                                                                                   4 
 

LD 111 – An Act To Establish a Veterans Treatment Court in Androscoggin County – 

Sponsor Rep. Sheats of Auburn.  Judiciary Committee (JUD) 

 This bill directs the Chief Justice of the Supreme Judicial Court to establish a veteran’s 

treatment court in Androscoggin County. 

MCCA SUPPORTS 

LD 119 – An Act Regarding the Display and Content of Political Signs – Sponsor Rep. 

Espling of New Gloucester.  Transportation Committee (TRAN) 

 Current law allows a temporary sign, including, but not limited to, a sign bearing a 

political message relating to an election, primary or referendum, to be placed in the public right-

of-way for a maximum of 6 weeks per calendar year.  This bill allows a temporary sign to be 

placed in the public right-of-way for a maximum of 12 weeks per calendar year, as long as that 

sign is not displayed for more than 6 weeks before the event to which the sign relates.  This bill 

also removes the requirement that temporary signs be labeled with the name and address of the 

entity that placed the sign within the public way and the time period for which the sign will be 

maintained. 

MCCA takes NO POSITION; WATCH 

LD 121 – An Act To Require Photographic Identification to Vote – Sponsor Rep. Farrin of 

Norridgewock.  Veterans and Legal Affairs Committee (VLA) 

 This bill requires that a voter provide proof of identity with photographic identification 

for the purpose of voting.  The bill specifies the types of photographic identification that may be 

used to verify the identity of a voter.  It provides that a person who does not present 

photographic identification may cast a provisional ballot and establishes the process for 

provisional voting.  Under this process, if the person can verify the person’s identity to the 

municipal clerk, deputy clerk or warden or an election clerk within 5 business days of the 

election by presenting acceptable photographic identification, the ballot will be cast as a regular 

ballot.  Through the general election of 2018, a person who does not present acceptable 

photographic identification but is known to a municipal clerk, registrar or election official at the 

voting place may cast a regular ballot upon submission of an affidavit by the municipal clerk, 

registrar or election official attesting to the person’s identity.  Finally, the bill requires the 

Secretary of State to provide, at no fee, non-driver identification cards to eligible persons who 

do not have another form of acceptable photographic identification to verify identity for the 

purpose of voting.  

MCCA OPPOSES – It inhibits access to voting and makes it more difficult on seniors and 

people who are disadvantaged or disabled.  One more step that makes it more difficult to vote.  

Cost of free IDs; burden on wardens and ballot clerks.   



128th Maine Legislature 

LD List of County-Related Bills 
 

3/3/17                                                                                   5 
 

Public hearing held Feb. 15th.   

Work session at 9:00 a.m., Fri., March 3 in Room 437, State House.  

LD 123 – An Act To Recodify and Revise the Maine Probate Code – Sponsor Rep. Moonen 

of Portland.  JUD 

 This bill, which is being submitted pursuant to Resolve 2015, chapter 73, section 1, 

recodifies and revises the MRS, Title 18-A and amends other laws affected by this recodification 

and revision accordingly.  Resolve 2013, chapters 5 and 82 directed the Probate and Trust Law 

Advisory Commission to review the existing Probate Code and the latest version of the Uniform 

Probate Code and develop legislative recommendations based on the review.  The Probate and 

Trust Law Advisory Commission submitted legislative recommendations in a report to the Joint 

Standing Committee on Judiciary of the 127th Legislature on Dec. 6, 2014 and included revisions 

to the recommendations in a subsequent report submitted November 20, 2015.  The purpose of 

this bill is to adopt the Uniform Probate Code as the Maine Uniform Probate Code, 

incorporating the changes recommended by the Probate and Trust Law Advisory Commission, 

and to reorganize the Probate Code to be more logical, while bringing the language into 

conformity with current drafting standards, clarifying current law and eliminating 

inconsistencies within Title 18-A. 

PROBATE helped draft this clean-up bill, so they support it.  Kathy Ayers reports that 

they are “all set.” 

LD 146 – An Act To Protect the Confidentiality of Local Government Employees’ Private 

Information – Sponsor Rep. McCreight of Harpswell.  JUD 

 This bill clarifies that certain personal information of municipal employees is 

confidential and the record or the portion of the record containing that information in the 

possession of a municipal government is not a public record.  The types of information protected 

include that which pertains to age, ancestry, ethnicity, genetics, national origin, race, skin color, 

marital status, mental or physical disabilities, personal contact information, religion, sex, sexual 

orientation, social security and personal employment choices pertaining to elected payroll 

deductions, deferred compensation, savings plans, pension plans, health insurance and life 

insurance. 

MCCA – WATCH to see if its application expands to county government employees as well as 

municipal employees. 

Public hearing 1:00 p.m., Tues., March 7; work session 1:00 p.m., Tues., March 14 

  



128th Maine Legislature 

LD List of County-Related Bills 
 

3/3/17                                                                                   6 
 

LD 217 – An Act Regarding the Place of Imprisonment of Certain Prisoners – Sponsor Sen. 

Eric Brakey of Androscoggin  CJPS 

 This bill requires that the Commissioner of Corrections determine whether to transfer to 

a correctional facility or retain at a county jail a person who is imprisoned at a county jail for 

longer than 9 months.  If the person is retained at the county jail, the bill requires the 

commissioner to reimburse the county jail on a per diem basis for the cost of imprisonment 

beyond 9 months.  The bill requires that when a previously suspended sentence of imprisonment 

for a Class A, Class B or Class C crime is vacated, in whole or in part, as the result of a 

probation revocation, the court must respecify as the place of imprisonment the place in which 

the person was imprisoned prior to release on probation. 

MCCA SUPPORTS (This is an MCCA bill.) 

MSA will monitor. 

Public hearing in CJPS State House 436 at 1:00 p.m., Wed., March 15th. 

LD 218 – An Act To Reduce Criminal Justice System Costs by Allowing Arraignments and 

Hearings in the Unified Criminal Docket To Be Held by Means of Audiovisual 

Telecommunications – Sponsor Sen. Eric Brakey of Androscoggin  JUD 

 This bill provides that in any criminal action in the Unified Criminal Docket, as 

determined by the court to be appropriate to the defendant and to make sound fiscal sense, an 

arraignment or hearing may be held by means of audiovisual telecommunications.  The bill 

provides that when an arraignment or hearing is held by means of audiovisual 

telecommunications, the court is required to ensure that a recording of the arraignment or 

hearing is made and retained as part of the case file. 

MCCA SUPPORTS (This is an MCCA bill.)  * Clarify in public hearing testimony that the 

court, not counties, is responsible for making the recordings. 

MSA:  MONITOR 

Public Hearing 2:00 p.m., Thurs., March 2 in State House 438 

Work Session 1:00 p.m., Wed., March 8 in State House 438 

LD 302 – An Act To Make Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the 

Expenditures of State Government and To Change Certain Provisions of the Law 

Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Year Ending June 

30, 2017 – Presented by Sen. Hamper of Oxford AFA 



128th Maine Legislature 

LD List of County-Related Bills 
 

3/3/17                                                                                   7 
 

 This bill makes supplemental appropriations and allocations in the Governor’s proposed 

biennial budget, transfers funds, and carries forward unexpended balances. 

MCCA SUPPORTS $2.9 million supplemental appropriation for county jails; will follow 

through the process. 

Work sessions in AFA cancelled repeatedly.  CJPS is considering counties’ request for 

supplemental funding and will report their recommendation to AFA.   

PASSED as amended, engrossed by House and Senate March 2.  Does not include 

supplemental jail funding. 

LD 324 – An Act To Allow Corrections Officers To Administer Naloxone – Presented by 

Rep. Tipping of Orono.  HHS 

 This bill adds corrections officers to the list of persons authorized to administer naloxone 

hydrochloride. 

MCCA SUPPORTS 

MSA does not state a position. 

LD 366 – An Act To Ensure Compliance with Federal Immigration Law by State and Local 

Government Entities – Presented by Rep. Lockman of Amherst.  JUD 

 This bill establishes prohibitions concerning restricting the sharing and use of 

immigration and citizenship information.  It prohibits restricting the enforcement of federal 

immigration law.  It authorizes law enforcement agencies to transport aliens who are unlawfully 

present in the United States to a federal facility.  It establishes a complaint process, a private 

right of action, and a duty to report. 

MCCA has NO POSITION at this time. 

MSA does not state a position. 

LD 377 – An Act To Create a County Jail Drug Rehabilitation and Treatment Grant 

Program – Presented by Senator Chenette of York.  CJPS 

 This bill establishes the County Jail Drug Rehabilitation and Treatment Grant Program 

to provide state funding in the form of grants to partially fund the creation of drug rehabilitation 

and treatment facilities and programs attached to or affiliated with county jails or regional jails.  

The bill requires the Department of Corrections to seek the advice of a statewide association of 

county commissioners and a statewide association of sheriffs in designing, adopting standards 

for and periodically reviewing effectiveness of the grant program.  The bill specifies that the 

grant program provides partial funding to counties that are planning to affiliate with or build or 



128th Maine Legislature 

LD List of County-Related Bills 
 

3/3/17                                                                                   8 
 

convert a portion of county or regional jails or jail facilities for use as short-term or long-term 

residential drug rehabilitation and treatment facilities or programs.  The bill requires the 

department to adopt grading standards for awarding grants that require county funding 

contributions to the drug rehabilitation and treatment facility or program of at least 50% of the 

cost, that take into consideration the level of county support and county funding and that take 

into consideration county need.  The department is directors to compile a priority list that 

reflects priorities derived from the grading standards.  The bill allows the department to accept 

funding from private and public sources and provides for funding from the County Jail Drug 

Rehabilitation and Treatment Grant Program Dedicated Fund, which is established in the bill as 

a non-lapsing, dedicated fund.  The bill provides that department funds remaining and 

unencumbered at the end of a state fiscal year lapse to the County Jail Drug Rehabilitation and 

Treatment Grant Program Dedicated Fund. 

MCCA SUPPORTS with amended language that provides flexibility for either a jail or 

another entity to manage the program after and if we determine that MSA supports. 

MSA will SUPPORT with testimony. 

Public hearing 1:00 p.m., Wed., March 15th in State House 436. 

LD 390 – An Act Making Unified Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of 

State Government, General Fund and Other Funds and Changing Certain Provisions of 

the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Years 

Ending June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019 (The 2018-2019 Biennial Budget) – Presented by 

Rep. Gattine of Westbrook; cosponsored by Sen. Hamper of Oxford.   AFA w/others 

 This bill is a concept draft pursuant to Joint Rule 208.  This bill as emergency legislation 

proposes to make unified appropriations and allocations for the expenditures of State 

Government, General Fund and other funds and change certain provisions of the law necessary 

to the proper operations of State Government for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2018 and June 

30, 2019, as submitted by the Governor pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5. 

 The documents submitted by the Governor may be found here: 

http://legislature.maine.gov/documents/ros?aiv%5Bdocuments.title%5D=2018&tt=documents. 

OPPOSE as is; PROPOSE & SUPPORT $15.2 million annual funding appropriation for 

county jails, which adds the supplemental amount needed every year. 

MSA does not state a position. 

Public hearing testimony presented Feb. 15th to AFA and CJPS.   

CJPS work session 1:30 p.m., Mon., Feb. 27 in State House 436. 

http://legislature.maine.gov/documents/ros?aiv%5Bdocuments.title%5D=2018&tt=documents


128th Maine Legislature 

LD List of County-Related Bills 
 

3/3/17                                                                                   9 
 

LD 463 – An Act To Improve the Funding of County Jails – Presented by Rep. Martin of 

Sinclair.   CJPS  This is an MCCA bill. 

 This bill amends the laws on funding the county jails and the transfer of prisoners among 

county jails and the Department of Corrections.  The bill clarifies that a county jail that receives 

a transfer of a prisoner from a sending county jail or the Department of Corrections may charge 

the sending county jail or the Department of Corrections a per diem charge for the transferred 

prisoner.  The bill clarifies in the funding formula for county jails that the jails are credited for 

the prisoners who are committed to the custody of or detained by the sheriff of that county.  The 

bill removes the cap on tax assessments for correctional services that is specific to the jails and 

imposes the limitation on county assessments that applies more generally to the counties as set 

forth in the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 30-A, section 706-A. 

SUPPORT with changes to change “sheriff” to “county” as negotiator, and eliminate dollar 

amounts listed as capped tax amounts; may lobby to change $12.2 million to a higher 

number in PL Ch. 335.  Wait to see what happens with the supplemental jail allocation and 

FY 18 and FY 19 budget requests. 

MSA does not state a position. 

Public hearing in CJPS State House 436 at 1:00 p.m., Wed., March 15th. 

LD 474 – An Act To Allow a Public Safety Answering Point To Be Reimbursed for 

Training Costs – Presented by Rep. Dillingham of Oxford.   EUT 

 This bill provides for the reimbursement, in full or in part, of a public safety answering 

point’s training costs for a dispatcher who finds employment at another public safety answering 

point within 5 years of completion of training by the Emergency Services Communication 

Bureau within the Public Utilities Commission. 

MECCA does not support; therefore, MCCA will not support.  MCCA will only take a formal 

position with the Legislature if MECCA does.   

EUT public hearing at 1:00 p.m., Tues., March 7 in Cross Building Room 211. 

LD 497 – An Act To Require That Candidates for the Office of County Sheriff Who Meet 

the Basic Corrections Training Standards Have Corrections Supervisory Experience – 

Presented by Rep. Harrington of Sanford.   SLG 

 Current law requires a candidate for county sheriff to submit written certification from 

the Maine Criminal Justice Academy that the person has met the basic law enforcement training 

standards under the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 25, section 2804-C or the basic corrections 

training standards under Title 25, section 2804-D.  This bill requires that a person who submits 

written certification that the person has met the basic corrections training standards must also 



128th Maine Legislature 

LD List of County-Related Bills 
 

3/3/17                                                                                   10 
 

swear to or affirm that the person has at least 5 years of supervisory employment experience in 

the field of corrections.  A person serving in the office of sheriff on January 1, 2018 or who 

served prior to that date is exempt from this requirement.  The bill includes an effective date of 

January 1, 2018. 

NO POSITION 

Public hearing at 1:00 p.m., Mon., March 6; work session 1:00 p.m., Mon., March 13 in 

Cross Building Room 214. 

LD 516 – An Act To Reduce the Cost of Pretrial Detention – Presented by Sen. Dion of 

Cumberland.   CJPS 

 This bill requires a law enforcement agency that commits a prisoner to the sheriff’s 

charge prior to arraignment on a nonviolent Class D or Class E crime to reimburse the sheriff 

for each day that the prisoner is held by the sheriff prior to arraignment and to pay a one-time 

surcharge of $50 for holding the prisoner.  The bill defines “nonviolent Class D or Class E 

crime” to mean a Class D or Class E crime other than a violation of the Maine Revised Statutes, 

Title 17-A, chapter 9, 11, 12 or 13; a violation of Title 17-A, section 506-B; a violation of Title 

17-A, section 1002 or 1004; or a crime involving domestic violence as defined in Title 15, 

section 1003, subsection 3-A.  The bill requires that the per diem rate for the prisoner is the 

same per diem rate that is established by the Department of Corrections for the purposes of 

funding county jail operations. 

MCCA SUPPORTS 

MSA is leaning toward opposing. 

Public hearing in CJPS State House 436 at 1:00 p.m., Wed., March 15th. 

LD 545 – An Act To Ensure Maine’s Unorganized Townships and Plantations Maintain 

Local Control under Laws Legalizing Marijuana – Presented by Rep. Hamann of South 

Portland.   Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation (MLI) 

 This bill is a concept draft pursuant to Joint Rule 208 and proposes to ensure that 

unorganized townships and plantations maintain local control under laws legalizing marijuana. 

MCCA will WATCH; no bill text yet. 

  



128th Maine Legislature 

LD List of County-Related Bills 
 

3/3/17                                                                                   11 
 

LD 597 – An Act To Make the Reimbursement Rate for Transfers of Inmates from County 

Jails Equal to the Federal Reimbursement Rate – Presented by Rep. Farrin of Norridgewock.   

This bill originated with Somerset County. CJPS 

 This bill makes the reimbursement rate for transfers of inmates from a county jail to 

another county jail or to the Department of Corrections equal to the federal reimbursement rate 

for housing prisoners, but no less than $90 per diem per prisoner. 

MCCA Board of Directors voted to OPPOSE this bill 2/22/17.   

MSA Position – MONITOR 

Public hearing in CJPS State House 436 at 1:00 p.m., Wed., March 15th. 

LD 614 – An Act To Establish a Presumption of Heart Disease or Hypertension in the Line 

of Duty for Corrections Officers under the Workers’ Compensation Laws – Presented by 

Rep. Tucker of Brunswick.  Labor Commerce Research & Economic Development (LCRED) 

 This bill amends the workers’ compensation laws by adding a presumption that heart 

disease or hypertension suffered by a corrections officer was caused in the course of employment 

as a corrections officer, similar to the provisions presuming that cancer contracted y by a 

firefighter was caused by exposure to carcinogens in the course of the firefighter’s firefighting 

duties. 

MCCA OPPOSES 

LD 626 – An Act To Provide Funding for County Jails from Sales Tax Collected on Retail 

Sales of Marijuana and Marijuana Products – Presented by Rep. Stetkis of Canaan.  The bill 

originated with Somerset County.  MLI 

 This bill distributes 25% of tax revenues from the sales tax on retail marijuana and retail 

marijuana products to the counties to support county jail operations.  The funds distributed to 

the counties under this bill must be distributed according to the formula established for funds in 

the County Jail Operations Fund and must be used to supplement and not to supplant funding 

provided to the counties for jail operations from other funding sources.  

MCCA SUPPORTS 

LD 676 - Resolve, To Study the Development of a Behavioral Health Unit at the 

Cumberland County Jail – Presented by Rep. Farnsworth of Portland.  CJPS 

 This resolve directs the Department of Health and Human Services, the Department of 

Corrections and the Cumberland County Sheriff’s Office to jointly study and recommend a 

proposal for the development of a behavioral health unit at the Cumberland County Jail to 



128th Maine Legislature 

LD List of County-Related Bills 
 

3/3/17                                                                                   12 
 

provide support such as substance abuse and mental health services and a diversion program to 

allow for the rehabilitation of prisoners with behavioral issues.  This resolve directs the 

Department of Health and Human Services, the Department of Corrections and the Cumberland 

County Sheriff’s Office to submit the results of the study along with recommendations to the 

Joint Standing Committee on Health and Human Services and the Joint Standing Committee on 

Criminal Justice and Public Safety, who may report out legislation to the Second Regular 

Session of the 128th Legislature.  MCCA SUPPORTS 

LD 837 – An Act To Provide Supplemental Appropriations & Allocations for the 

Operations of State Government – Presented by Rep. Jorgensen of Portland.    AFA 

 This bill is a concept draft pursuant to Joint Rule 208.  This emergency bill proposed to 

provide supplemental appropriations and allocations necessary for the operation of State 

Government for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017. 

LD 839 - Resolve, To Address Substance Use & Addiction in County Jails – Presented by 

Rep. Monaghan of Cape Elizabeth.  CJPS 

 This resolve provides funding to the Department of Corrections to establish a 4-month 

pilot project to assist in the rehabilitation of individuals incarcerated at county jails who are 

experiencing substance use issue or addiction, especially issues or addiction related to opioid 

use. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MSA Legislative Committee Report 

Updated: March 3, 2017 



MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

ME - HC38 Communication Speaker Appointment pursuant to Joint Order, HP 96, the Joint Select Committee on 
Marijuana Legalization Implementation 
Actions:  

January 31, 2017 

 READ and ORDERED PLACED ON FILE. 
 
ME - HC43 Communication President Appointment pursuant to Joint Order, HP 96, the Joint Select Committee on 
Marijuana Legalization Implementation 
Actions:  

January 31, 2017 

 READ and ORDERED PLACED ON FILE. 
 
ME - HP96 Joint Order, Establishing the Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Jared F. Golden (D) 
Actions:  

January 19, 2017 

 READ and PASSED, in concurrence. 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 (Yeas 114 - Nays 28 - Absent 9 - Excused 0) 

 ROLL CALL NO. 2 

 Subsequently, the Joint Order was PASSED. 

 Speaker laid before the House 
January 17, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 

 Later today assigned. 

 On motion of Representative GOLDEN of Lewiston, TABLED pending PASSAGE. 

 READ. 
 
ME - LD1 An Act To Repeal the Law Regulating Reflective and Tinted Glass in Automobiles 
Categories: opposed 1/27/17 
Notes: No testimony 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Ellie Espling (R) 
Committee: Transportation (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 5, 2017 

 REFERRED to the Committee on TRANSPORTATION, in concurrence. 
January 4, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on TRANSPORTATION. 

 Committee on Transportation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD3 An Act To Grant Plantations the Power To Control Consumer Fireworks 
Categories: monitor 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Michael G. Devin (D) 
Committee: State and Local Government (Joint) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 CONSENT CALENDAR - FIRST DAY 
January 5, 2017 

 REFERRED to the Committee on STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT, in concurrence. 
January 4, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT. 

 Committee on State and Local Government suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD9 An Act To Prohibit the Creation of a Firearms Owner Registry 
Categories: support with testimony, support with testimony reflecting change 

http://trak.li/b/1365114
http://trak.li/b/1365114
http://trak.li/b/1365114
http://trak.li/b/1365119
http://trak.li/b/1365119
http://trak.li/b/1365119
http://trak.li/b/1338727
http://trak.li/b/1338727
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-jared-f-golden/474-11724
http://trak.li/b/1320205
http://trak.li/b/1320205
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-ellie-espling/474-11729
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-transportation/474-5432
http://trak.li/b/1320207
http://trak.li/b/1320207
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-michael-g-devin/474-11743
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-state-and-local-government/474-5430
http://trak.li/b/1322599
http://trak.li/b/1322599


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Notes: Sheriff Brackett has concerns PFA related.  This could create a problem/prohibit us from keeping track?  Add 
language to exclude police records? This might interfere with seizing property.  Need to add language as it pertains to 
evidence/PFA –  must keep a list as seized for a reason.  MA will send rough draft to Sheriff King.  Support with testimony 
reflecting change in language. 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Patrick W. Corey (R) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 17, 2017 
Time: 9:00am (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
January 10, 2017 

 REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY in concurrence 
January 5, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD13 An Act To Require Certain Licensing Boards To Report Cases of Sexual Abuse of a Patient or Client by a 
Licensee to a Law Enforcement Agency or the Department of Health and Human Services 
Categories: monitor 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Ellie Espling (R) 
Committee: Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 10, 2017 

 REFERRED to the Committee on LABOR, COMMERCE, RESEARCH AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT in 
concurrence 

January 5, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on LABOR, COMMERCE, RESEARCH AND ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT. 

 Committee on Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD18 An Act To Make Exposing a Law Enforcement Officer to a Disorienting Substance a Crime 
Categories: support with testimony 
Notes:  

LD18 - Sheriff Merry will write testimony LD18, send to MA for letterhead, send to Sheriff Samson for 2/6. 
 
2/6 Sheriff Samson:  There was some concern regarding if people can be charged using existing laws without creating 
new ones, I believe our testimony along with the Major from the State Police covered that, there was an attorney         
representing attorneys that provided testimony opposing. 

Primary Sponsor: Representative Beth A. O'Connor (R) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 6, 2017 
Time: 9:00am (EST) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
January 11, 2017 

 in concurrence 

 REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 suggested and ordered printed 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 
January 10, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-patrick-w-corey/474-11708
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1322603
http://trak.li/b/1322603
http://trak.li/b/1322603
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-ellie-espling/474-11729
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-labor-commerce-research-and-economic-development/474-5428
http://trak.li/b/1325635
http://trak.li/b/1325635
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-beth-a-oconnor/474-11697
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD42 An Act To Deter the Dealing of Dangerous Drugs 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Scott Cyrway 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 11, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 
January 10, 2017 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 suggested and ordered printed 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
ME - LD44 An Act To Lower the Age Requirement To Carry a Concealed Handgun 
Categories: nfna, provide testimony 
Notes: language to include handgun safety course.  Sheriff Merry shares that this removes language that allows underage 
to allow carry if they’ re in armed services.  Brackett oppose unless training is required. Wainwright NFNA but suggest 
language allowing exemption for military and requirement with training.  Captain Wainwright to craft testimony, send to 
MAL for Sheriff King.  NFNA –  6, Opposed - 3 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Eric Brakey 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 17, 2017 
Time: 9:00am (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
January 11, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 
January 10, 2017 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 suggested and ordered printed 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
ME - LD54 An Act To Provide Compensation to a Corrections Officer Injured by a Patient or Prisoner 
Categories: monitor 
Notes: 2/6 Sheriff Samson:  I do not believe this will move forward and in fact it was stated by committee members that it 
shouldn’ t be heard in this committee and a representative from Workman’ s comp testified at length opposing the bill. 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Ralph L. Tucker (D) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 6, 2017 
Time: 9:00am (EST) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
January 11, 2017 

 REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD66 An Act To Prohibit Public Employers from Acting as Collection Agents for Labor Unions 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Lawrence E. Lockman (R) 
Committee: Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development (Joint) 

http://trak.li/b/1329945
http://trak.li/b/1329945
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-scott-cyrway/474-11667
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1329947
http://trak.li/b/1329947
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-eric-brakey/474-11662
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1331586
http://trak.li/b/1331586
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-ralph-l-tucker/474-11718
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1331598
http://trak.li/b/1331598
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-lawrence-e-lockman/474-9741
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-labor-commerce-research-and-economic-development/474-5428


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Actions:  
January 11, 2017 

 REFERRED to the Committee on LABOR, COMMERCE, RESEARCH AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT in 
concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on LABOR, COMMERCE, RESEARCH AND ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT. 

 Committee on Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD80 An Act To Increase the Penalty for Multiple Violations of Protection from Abuse Orders 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Scott Cyrway 
Committee: Judiciary (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 11, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY 

 suggested and ordered printed 

 Committee on JUDICIARY 
 
ME - LD88 An Act To Delay the Implementation of Certain Portions of the Marijuana Legalization Act 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Louis J. Luchini (D) 
Committee: Veterans and Legal Affairs (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 27, 2017 

 Signed by the Governor (Emergency Measure) 
January 26, 2017 

 PASSED TO BE ENACTED - Emergency -2/3 Elected Required in concurrence 

 Roll Call Number 5 Yeas 7 - Nays 27 - Excused 1 - Absent 0 

 Motion by Senator MIRAMANT of Knox to RECONSIDER  PASSAGE TO BE ENGROSSED FAILED 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 (Yeas 143 - Nays 0 - Absent 8 - Excused 0) 

 ROLL CALL NO. 8 

 PASSED TO BE ENACTED. 

 This being an emergency measure, a two-thirds vote of all the members elected to the House was necessary. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith 

 Roll Call Ordered Roll Call Number 4 Yeas 33 - Nays 0 - Excused 2 - Absent 0 PREVAILED 

 Under suspension of the Rules, READ A SECOND TIME  PASSED TO BE ENGROSSED AS AMENDED BY 
Committee Amendment "A" (H-1) in concurrence 

 Committee Amendment "A" (H-1) READ and ADOPTED 

 READ ONCE 

 Report READ and ACCEPTED 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was PASSED TO BE ENGROSSED as Amended by Committee Amendment "A" (H-1). 

 Under suspension of the rules, the Bill was given its SECOND READING without REFERENCE to the Committee on 
Bills in the Second Reading. 

 Subsequently, Committee Amendment "A" (H-1) was ADOPTED. 

 (Yeas 67 - Nays 79 - Absent 5 - Excused 0) 

 ROLL CALL NO. 4 

 On motion of Representative FARRIN of Norridgewock, House Amendment "A" (H-3) to Committee Amendment "A" 
(H-1) was READ. Subsequently, House Amendment "A" (H-3) to Committee Amendment "A" (H-1) FAILED 
ADOPTION. 

 Committee Amendment "A" (H-1) was READ. 

 The Bill was READ ONCE. 

 (Yeas 146 - Nays 0 - Absent 5 - Excused 0) 

 ROLL CALL NO. 3 

http://trak.li/b/1331657
http://trak.li/b/1331657
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-scott-cyrway/474-11667
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-judiciary/474-5427
http://trak.li/b/1331611
http://trak.li/b/1331611
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-louis-j-luchini/474-9749
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-veterans-and-legal-affairs/474-5433


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

 The Committee Report was READ and ACCEPTED. 

 On OBJECTION of Representative FARRIN of Norridgewock REMOVED. 

 CONSENT CALENDAR - FIRST DAY 
January 11, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS in concurrence 

 The Bill was REFERENCE to the Committee on VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS 

 Committee on VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD92 An Act To Require a Person Who Provides Illegal Drugs To Give Medical Aid to Another Person in Medical 
Distress Due to That Illegal Drug Transaction 
Categories: monitor 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Scott Cyrway 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 6, 2017 
Time: 11:00am (EST) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
January 17, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 suggested and ordered printed 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
ME - LD93 An Act To Reduce Fuel Costs to State and Local Government 
Categories: opposed 1/27/17, provide testimony 
Notes: Sheriff Joyce will craft and provide testimony on behalf of Association. 
Primary Sponsor: Senator David Miramant 
Committee: State and Local Government (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 16, 2017 

 Pursuant to Joint Rule 310.3 Placed in Legislative Files (DEAD) 
January 17, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

 Committee on STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD94 An Act To Provide a Source of Funding for Drug Abuse Resistance Education 
Categories: opposed 1/27/17 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Scott Cyrway 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 6, 2017 
Time: 11:00am (EST) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
January 17, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

http://trak.li/b/1335714
http://trak.li/b/1335714
http://trak.li/b/1335714
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-scott-cyrway/474-11667
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1335715
http://trak.li/b/1335715
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-david-miramant/474-14572
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-state-and-local-government/474-5430
http://trak.li/b/1335716
http://trak.li/b/1335716
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-scott-cyrway/474-11667
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

 suggested and ordered printed 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
ME - LD101 An Act Regarding the Transportation of Prisoners to County Jails 
Categories: opposed 1/27/17 
Notes: 2/6 Sheriff Samson:  The originally postponed indefinitely but afterwards a committee member stated the rep 
sponsoring the bill wanted to kill it, so they went into workshop and voted to do so. 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Harold L. Stewart III (R) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 16, 2017 

 Pursuant to Joint Rule 310.3 Placed in Legislative Files (DEAD) 
January 19, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 
January 17, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD102 An Act To Make a Person Convicted of a Crime Liable for Payment of Investigative and Prosecutorial Costs 
Categories: monitor 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Harold L. Stewart III (R) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 6, 2017 
Time: 11:00am (EST) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
January 19, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 
January 17, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD105 An Act To Create a Centralized Authority To Combat Opiate Addiction in Maine 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Patricia Hymanson (D) 
Committee: Health and Human Services (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 19, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  in concurrence 
January 17, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Committee on Health and Human Services suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD107 An Act To Increase the Effectiveness of Opioid Addiction Therapy 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Patricia Hymanson (D) 
Committee: Health and Human Services (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 19, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  in concurrence 
January 17, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Committee on Health and Human Services suggested and ordered printed. 
 

http://trak.li/b/1336335
http://trak.li/b/1336335
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-harold-l-stewart-iii/474-14621
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1336336
http://trak.li/b/1336336
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-harold-l-stewart-iii/474-14621
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1336339
http://trak.li/b/1336339
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-patricia-hymanson/474-11696
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-health-and-human-services/474-5424
http://trak.li/b/1336341
http://trak.li/b/1336341
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-patricia-hymanson/474-11696
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-health-and-human-services/474-5424


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

ME - LD108 An Act To Allow a Law Enforcement Agency That Treats a Person with Naloxone Hydrochloride To Bill That 
Person for That Treatment 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Harold L. Stewart III (R) 
Committee: Health and Human Services (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 19, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  in concurrence 
January 17, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Committee on Health and Human Services suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD111 An Act To Establish a Veterans Treatment Court in Androscoggin County 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Bettyann W. Sheats (D) 
Committee: Judiciary (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 19, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY  in concurrence 
January 17, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY. 

 Committee on Judiciary suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD120 An Act To Impose a Three-month Loss of a Driver's License for Driving While Texting 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Stephen S. Stanley (D) 
Committee: Transportation (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 19, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on TRANSPORTATION  in concurrence 
January 17, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on TRANSPORTATION. 

 Committee on Transportation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD123 An Act To Recodify and Revise the Maine Probate Code 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Matthew W. Moonen (D) 
Committee: Judiciary (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 19, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY in concurrence 

 Report READ and ACCEPTED in concurrence 
January 17, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY 

 Report was READ and ACCEPTED. 

 Representative MOONEN for the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Resolve 2015, chapter 73, 
section 1 reports that the Bill be REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY and printed pursuant to Joint Rule 
218. 

 
ME - LD138 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Sex Offender Registry 
Categories: monitor 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Scott Cyrway 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 6, 2017 
Time: 11:00am (EST) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

http://trak.li/b/1336342
http://trak.li/b/1336342
http://trak.li/b/1336342
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-harold-l-stewart-iii/474-14621
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-health-and-human-services/474-5424
http://trak.li/b/1336345
http://trak.li/b/1336345
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-bettyann-w-sheats/474-14595
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-judiciary/474-5427
http://trak.li/b/1336354
http://trak.li/b/1336354
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-stephen-s-stanley/474-9721
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-transportation/474-5432
http://trak.li/b/1338437
http://trak.li/b/1338437
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-matthew-w-moonen/474-9829
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-judiciary/474-5427
http://trak.li/b/1341687
http://trak.li/b/1341687
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-scott-cyrway/474-11667
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Actions:  
January 19, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD141 An Act Regarding Bringing Certain Criminal Charges 
Categories: monitor - too little information 
Notes: Sheriff Kane to report back to committee on 2/17. 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Michael A. Sylvester (D) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 13, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
January 26, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY in concurrence 
January 19, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD142 An Act To Establish a Statewide Sexual Assault Forensic Examination Kit Tracking System 
Primary Sponsor: Representative John Joseph Picchiotti (R) 
Actions:  

January 26, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY in concurrence 
January 19, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD144 An Act To Create a Pilot Project To Reduce Substance Use Disorders among Youth in Piscataquis County 
To Be Used as a Model for All Maine Communities 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Norman E. Higgins (R) 
Actions:  

January 26, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  in concurrence 
January 19, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Committee on Health and Human Services suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD164 An Act To Require Tamper-evident Packaging for Recreational Marijuana Products 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Patrick W. Corey (R) 
Actions:  

January 31, 2017 

 On motion by Senator KATZ of Kennebec The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA 
LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION in concurrence 

January 26, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 Subsequently, the Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Speaker laid before the House 
January 19, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 

http://trak.li/b/1341690
http://trak.li/b/1341690
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-michael-a-sylvester/474-14586
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1341691
http://trak.li/b/1341691
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-john-joseph-picchiotti/474-11749
http://trak.li/b/1341693
http://trak.li/b/1341693
http://trak.li/b/1341693
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-norman-e-higgins/474-11756
http://trak.li/b/1342969
http://trak.li/b/1342969
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-patrick-w-corey/474-11708


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

 Later today assigned. 

 On motion of Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford, TABLED pending REFERENCE. 

 Committee on LABOR, COMMERCE, RESEARCH AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT suggested and ordered 
printed. 

 
ME - LD169 An Act To Support Sexual Assault Survivors 
Categories: monitor - too little information 
Notes: 2/24/2017 - Sheriff Morton will research and update committee on 3/3. 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Colleen M. Madigan (D) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 8, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EST) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
January 26, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY in concurrence 
January 19, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD172 An Act To Improve Officer Safety at Roadside Incidents 
Categories: monitor 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Matthew A. Harrington (R) 
Committee: Transportation (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 26, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on TRANSPORTATION  in concurrence 
January 19, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on TRANSPORTATION. 

 Committee on Transportation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD179 An Act To Make Creating a Police Standoff a Class E Crime 
Categories: support 
Notes: Sheriff Kane will verbally note our support at public hearing in CJ. 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Thomas R. W. Longstaff (D) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 13, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
January 26, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD215 An Act To Require a License for the Possession, Sale, Cultivation or Transportation of Marijuana for 
Recreational Use 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Kevin J. Battle (R) 
Actions:  

January 26, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

http://trak.li/b/1343992
http://trak.li/b/1343992
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-colleen-m-madigan/474-14611
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1343995
http://trak.li/b/1343995
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-matthew-a-harrington/474-14579
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-transportation/474-5432
http://trak.li/b/1351691
http://trak.li/b/1351691
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-thomas-r-w-longstaff/474-9788
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1351727
http://trak.li/b/1351727
http://trak.li/b/1351727
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-kevin-j-battle/474-11711


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

 Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD217 An Act Regarding the Place of Imprisonment of Certain Prisoners 
Categories: monitor 
Notes: Conflicts with constitutional rights.  DOC will be strongly opposed.  Varied response.  Sheriff Gallant to find out 
from Sheriff Samson more info and report back to committee on 3/10. Sheriff Morton –  focus on pre-trial sitting in county 
jails. 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Eric Brakey 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 15, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
January 26, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD218 An Act To Reduce Criminal Justice System Costs by Allowing Arraignments and Hearings in the Unified 
Criminal Docket To Be Held by Means of Audiovisual Telecommunications 
Categories: monitor 
Notes: Captain Wainwright (Oxford) will attend this hearing and monitor.  He will report back to the MSA Legislative 
Committee on 3/3/17. 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Eric Brakey 
Committee: Judiciary (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Judiciary (Joint) 
Date: March 8, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EST) 
Location: State House, Room 438 

Actions:  
January 26, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on JUDICIARY 

 Committee on JUDICIARY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD221 An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding the Municipality of Responsibility for General Assistance Applicants 
Released from a State Correctional Facility or County Jail Facility 
Primary Sponsor: GRATWICK 
Actions:  

January 26, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

 Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD225 An Act To Curb Drunk Driving by Prohibiting a Person Convicted of Operating Under the Influence from 
Purchasing Alcohol 
Categories: opposed without testimony 
Notes: Difficult to enforce.  This is over reaching.  Unanimous:  OPPOSED WITHOUT TESTIMONY 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Catherine Breen 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 

http://trak.li/b/1350793
http://trak.li/b/1350793
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-eric-brakey/474-11662
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1350794
http://trak.li/b/1350794
http://trak.li/b/1350794
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-eric-brakey/474-11662
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-judiciary/474-5427
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-judiciary/474-5427
http://trak.li/b/1350797
http://trak.li/b/1350797
http://trak.li/b/1350797
http://trak.li/b/1350801
http://trak.li/b/1350801
http://trak.li/b/1350801
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-catherine-breen/474-11663
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Date: March 13, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
January 26, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD231 An Act To Allow Municipalities To Regulate the Growing of Marijuana 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Paul Davis 
Actions:  

January 31, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION 
January 26, 2017 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 On motion by Senator MASON of Androscoggin The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA 
LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION 

 Committee on STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD238 An Act To Amend the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Eric Brakey 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 In NON-CONCURRENCE and sent for concurrence. 

 Subsequently, the Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Speaker laid before the House 
February 28, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 
February 16, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 
February 14, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 
February 7, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 
February 2, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 

 Later today assigned. 

 On motion of Representative HERBIG of Belfast, the Bill was TABLED pending REFERENCE in concurrence. 
January 31, 2017 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 On motion by Senator KATZ of Kennebec The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA 
LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION 

 Taken from the table by the President 
January 26, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 

 On motion by Senator MASON of Androscoggin Tabled until Later in Today's Session, pending REFERENCE 

 Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD243 An Act To Change the Oversight Agency for Recreational Marijuana from the Department of Agriculture, 
Conservation and Forestry to the Department of Administrative and Financial Services, Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages 
and Lottery Operations and To Allocate Funds for Implementation 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Sara Gideon (D) 

http://trak.li/b/1350807
http://trak.li/b/1350807
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-paul-davis/474-11668
http://trak.li/b/1359370
http://trak.li/b/1359370
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-eric-brakey/474-11662
http://trak.li/b/1362170
http://trak.li/b/1362170
http://trak.li/b/1362170
http://trak.li/b/1362170
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-sara-gideon/474-9817


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Actions:  
January 26, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD248 An Act Regarding Law Enforcement Training for Former Military Police Officers 
Categories: monitor - too little information 
Notes: Sheriff Morton will research and report back to committee on 2/10. 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Stacey K. Guerin (R) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 13, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
January 31, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD249 An Act To Fund and Enhance the Maine Diversion Alert Program 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Roger L. Sherman (R) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 On motion by Senator BRAKEY of Androscoggin The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND 
HUMAN SERVICES In NON-CONCURRENCE 

 Taken from the table by the President 
February 28, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 
February 16, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 
February 14, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 
February 7, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 
February 2, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 
January 31, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 

 On motion by Senator MASON of Androscoggin Tabled until Later in Today's Session, pending REFERENCE 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD251 An Act Regarding Refusing To Submit to Arrest or Detention 
Categories: support with testimony 
Notes:  

LD 251 - unanimous - MAL will craft testimony with Sheriff Kane 
 
2/15: Sheriff Mason:   I made to the committee and gave the testimony along with Chief Massey. Our testimony nearly 
mirrored one another and I added concerns that chief Massey did not speak on. The committee listened and seemed 
very open-minded of our request to have verbage added to the current statute. However as you know, it's difficult to 
know what's going to happen. 

http://trak.li/b/1363441
http://trak.li/b/1363441
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-stacey-k-guerin/474-9733
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1363442
http://trak.li/b/1363442
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-roger-l-sherman/474-11764
http://trak.li/b/1363444
http://trak.li/b/1363444


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

 
Ken 

Primary Sponsor: Representative Thomas R. W. Longstaff (D) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 31, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD301 An Act To Protect Children from Marijuana Sales by Prohibiting Retail Marijuana Establishments and Social 
Clubs near Schools 
Primary Sponsor: Representative James R. Handy (D) 
Actions:  

January 31, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD302 An Act To Make Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government and 
To Change Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Year 
Ending June 30, 2017 
Primary Sponsor: HAMPER 
Committee: Appropriations and Financial Affairs (Joint) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 Roll Call Number 38 Yeas 34 - Nays 0 - Excused 1 - Absent 0 PREVAILED 

 PASSED TO BE ENACTED - Emergency - 2/3 Elected Required, in concurrence. 2/3 Vote Required 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence. 

 READ a SECOND TIME and PASSED TO BE ENGROSSED AS AMENDED BY Committee Amendment "A" (S-2) 

 COMMITTEE ON BILLS IN THE SECOND READING REPORTS NO FURTHER VERBAL AMENDMENTS 
NECESSARY, Senator Saviello, Senate Chair. REPORT ACCEPTED. 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 (Yeas 142 - Nays 1 - Absent 8 - Excused 0) 

 ROLL CALL NO. 11 

 This being an emergency measure, a two-thirds vote of all the members elected to the House being necessary, a 
total was taken. 

 Subsequently, PASSED TO BE ENACTED. 

 Speaker laid before the House 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was PASSED TO BE ENGROSSED as Amended by Committee Amendment "A" (S-2). 

 Under suspension of the rules, the Bill was given its SECOND READING without REFERENCE to the Committee on 
Bills in the Second Reading. 

 Subsequently, Committee Amendment "A" (S-2) was ADOPTED. 

 (Yeas 108 - Nays 38 - Absent 5 - Excused 0) 

 ROLL CALL NO. 10 

 On motion of Representative GATTINE of Westbrook, House Amendment "A" (H-4) to Committee Amendment "A" 
(S-2) was INDEFINITELY POSTPONED. 

 On motion of Representative CARDONE of Bangor, House Amendment "A" (H-4) to Committee Amendment "A" (S-
2) was READ. 

 Committee Amendment "A" (S-2) was READ. 

 The Bill was READ ONCE. 

 The Committee Report was READ and ACCEPTED. 

 On OBJECTION of Representative CARDONE of Bangor REMOVED. 

 CONSENT CALENDAR - FIRST DAY 

https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-thomas-r-w-longstaff/474-9788
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1363494
http://trak.li/b/1363494
http://trak.li/b/1363494
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-james-r-handy/474-14593
http://trak.li/b/1363495
http://trak.li/b/1363495
http://trak.li/b/1363495
http://trak.li/b/1363495
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-appropriations-and-financial-affairs/474-5419


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

February 28, 2017 

 ASSIGNED FOR SECOND READING NEXT LEGISLATIVE DAY. 

 Committee Amendment "A" (S-2) READ and ADOPTED 

 READ ONCE 

 Report READ and ACCEPTED 
January 31, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS 

 Committee on APPROPRIATIONS AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD307 An Act To Facilitate the Implementation of Mobile Narcotic Treatment Programs in Rural Counties in the 
State 
Primary Sponsor: GRATWICK 
Committee: Health and Human Services (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 31, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

 Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD310 An Act To Responsibly Implement an Adult Use Cannabis Program 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Eric Brakey 
Actions:  

January 31, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION 

 Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD314 An Act Concerning Emergency Lights on Police Vehicles 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Amy Volk 
Actions:  

February 2, 2017 

 Placed in the Legislative Files. (DEAD) 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 Subsequently, On motion of Representative HERBIG of Belfast the Bill and accompanying papers were 
INDEFINITELY POSTPONED. 

 Speaker laid before the House 

 Later today assigned. 

 On motion of Representative HERBIG of Belfast, TABLED pending REFERENCE. 
January 31, 2017 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 On motion by Senator COLLINS of York to INDEFINITELY POSTPONE Bill and accompanying papers 

 Committee on TRANSPORTATION suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD321 An Act To Enhance Safety on School Property 
Categories: monitor - too little information 
Notes:  

Sheriff Joyce has been asked to research and report back to committee on 2/10. 
2/3/17 update:  Here is the background behind LD321, An Act to enhance the Safety of Schools. In essence, if an 
individual is found wandering the halls of a school and shouldn't be it gives the officer the discretion to make an arrest 
rather than a warning as is indicated in statute now. As an example, if a child molester is found wandering around a 
school, currently he/she must be removed and warned not to come back. 

http://trak.li/b/1363500
http://trak.li/b/1363500
http://trak.li/b/1363500
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-health-and-human-services/474-5424
http://trak.li/b/1363503
http://trak.li/b/1363503
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-eric-brakey/474-11662
http://trak.li/b/1363507
http://trak.li/b/1363507
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-amy-volk/474-11691
http://trak.li/b/1363514
http://trak.li/b/1363514


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

 
Kevin 

Primary Sponsor: Representative Patrick W. Corey (R) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 31, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD324 An Act To Allow Corrections Officers To Administer Naloxone 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Ryan Tipping (D) 
Committee: Health and Human Services (Joint) 
Actions:  

January 31, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Committee on Health and Human Services suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD332 An Act Regarding Service of Criminal Process on Electronic Communication Service Providers and Remote 
Computing Service Providers 
Categories: support without testimony 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Charlotte Warren (D) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 CONSENT CALENDAR - FIRST DAY 
January 31, 2017 

 REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY and ordered printed pursuant to Joint 
Rule 218, in concurrence. 

 Report READ and ACCEPTED, in concurrence. 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY and ordered printed 
pursuant to Joint Rule 218. 

 Report was READ and ACCEPTED. 

 Representative WARREN for the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 
17-A, section 1354, subsection 2, reports that the Bill be REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
AND PUBLIC SAFETY and ordered printed pursuant to Joint Rule 218. 

 
ME - LD350 An Act To Repeal Certain Requirements Concerning the Sale and Purchase of Firearms 
Categories: monitor 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Lance Evans Harvell (R) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 17, 2017 
Time: 9:00am (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
February 2, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD351 An Act To Allow Municipalities To Prohibit Weapons at Municipal Public Proceedings and Voting Places 

https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-patrick-w-corey/474-11708
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1363517
http://trak.li/b/1363517
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-ryan-tipping/474-14615
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-health-and-human-services/474-5424
http://trak.li/b/1365122
http://trak.li/b/1365122
http://trak.li/b/1365122
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-charlotte-warren/474-11739
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1368652
http://trak.li/b/1368652
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-lance-evans-harvell/474-9800
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1368653
http://trak.li/b/1368653


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Categories: nfna 
Notes: May be in favor if words ‘ on-duty’  were removed.  NFNA but if they move forward, change language.  
UNANIMOUS 
Primary Sponsor: Representative John Alden Spear (D) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 17, 2017 
Time: 9:00am (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
February 2, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD352 An Act To Require a Dealer To Sell a Gun Lock with Every New Firearm 
Categories: monitor 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Deane Rykerson (D) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 17, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
February 2, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD366 An Act To Ensure Compliance with Federal Immigration Law by State and Local Government Entities 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Lawrence E. Lockman (R) 
Committee: Judiciary (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 2, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY. 

 Committee on Judiciary suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD374 An Act To Recodify and Revise Certain Portions of the Maine Criminal Code 
Categories: monitor 
Notes:  

Sheriff Merry:  I just spoke with Dist. Attorney Geoff Rushlau, who is a member of the Criminal Law Advisory 
Committee, regarding LD-374.    
 
This has been a work in progress since last year, at the request of the Chief Justice.    The purpose is to organize 
sentencing related to the criminal code in a more concise and comprehensive manner.    There is no substantive 
changes intended for sentencing, imprisonment, fines, probation, aggravating factors, or anything else related to 
crimes and convictions.    
 
There are a couple of areas of interest for sheriff and county jails.    The bill does attempt a more comprehensive look 
at failure to pay fines and what the court may do, including sentencing to jail at a rate between $25-$100 per day.    It 
also more clearly lays out the process of ordering a person to community service in lieu of paying a fine.     And, finally 
of note, it allows the court to sentence a person to jail and charge them a reimbursement fee –  paid to the jail, up to 
the cost of incarcerating the individual or $80, whichever is less.    

https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-john-alden-spear/474-14603
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1368654
http://trak.li/b/1368654
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-deane-rykerson/474-9862
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1368668
http://trak.li/b/1368668
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-lawrence-e-lockman/474-9741
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-judiciary/474-5427
http://trak.li/b/1369343
http://trak.li/b/1369343


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

 
The committee is likely to take this bill up before any other bills that may impose sentences so that it can be doing by 
simply making the changes in this section of the statute.    
 
 
I think we should probably monitor this bill closely, and pay attention to any proposed changes that could affect either 
our jail operations or impact the punishment of certain crimes. 

Primary Sponsor: Representative Charlotte Warren (D) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 8, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EST) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
February 2, 2017 

 On motion by President ProTem of Androscoggin REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND 
PUBLIC SAFETY and ordered printed pursuant to Joint Rule 218, in concurrence. 

 Report READ and ACCEPTED, in concurrence. 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY and ordered printed 
pursuant to Joint Rule 218. 

 Report was READ and ACCEPTED. 

 Representative WARREN for the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 
17-A, section 1354, subsection 2, reports that the Bill be REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE 
AND PUBLIC SAFETY and ordered printed pursuant to Joint Rule 218. 

 
ME - LD377 An Act To Create a County Jail Drug Rehabilitation and Treatment Grant Program 
Categories: support with testimony 
Notes: Support with testimony –  reiterate our concern about the current situation with the heroin crisis.  Sheriff Merry will 
craft and Sheriff King will delivery testimony. Sheriff Morton will participate. UNANIMOUS. 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Justin Chenette 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 15, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
February 2, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD387 An Act To Provide for Oversight of Maine's Recreational Marijuana Laws 
Primary Sponsor: GRATWICK 
Actions:  

February 2, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION 

 Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD388 An Act Regarding the Sale of Alcohol by a Manufacturer with an On-premises Retail License 
Categories: opposed without testimony 
Notes: Discussion –  more municipal. Not in the realm of our work but we are certainly opposed. 

https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-charlotte-warren/474-11739
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1369346
http://trak.li/b/1369346
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-justin-chenette/474-14564
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1369356
http://trak.li/b/1369356
http://trak.li/b/1369357
http://trak.li/b/1369357


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Primary Sponsor: SAVIELLO 
Committee: Veterans and Legal Affairs (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Veterans and Legal Affairs (Joint) 
Date: March 13, 2017 
Time: 10:00am (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 437 

Actions:  
February 2, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS 

 Committee on VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD411 An Act To Add Addiction to or Dependency on Opiates or Prescription Drugs to the List of Qualifying 
Conditions for Medical Marijuana 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Eric Brakey 
Committee: Health and Human Services (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 7, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

 Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD433 An Act To Allow Municipalities To Apply a Local Option Sales Tax to the Sale of Marijuana 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Deane Rykerson (D) 
Actions:  

February 7, 2017 

 On motion by Senator Dow of Lincoln, REFERRED to the Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation, in 
concurrence. 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION 

 Committee on TAXATION suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD463 An Act To Improve the Funding of County Jails 
Notes: Franklin:  support. Hancock: support. Kennebec:  support concurs with Sagadahoc Lincoln:   Oxford:  support 
Penobscot: support Sagadahoc:  support but provision section 3, B (1).  Money should go to county where inmate comes 
from to help pay boarding fee.  Somerset:  York:  Support but remove tax cap altogether.  Sheriff Gallant reach out to all 
sheriffs and stress importance of this discussion for 3/10. 
Primary Sponsor: MARTIN 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 15, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
February 7, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD475 An Act To Require That a Person Who Has Been Treated by a Law Enforcement Officer with Naloxone Be 
Informed about Drug Addiction Treatment 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Harold L. Stewart III (R) 

https://trackbill.com/committee/me-veterans-and-legal-affairs/474-5433
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-veterans-and-legal-affairs/474-5433
http://trak.li/b/1372475
http://trak.li/b/1372475
http://trak.li/b/1372475
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-eric-brakey/474-11662
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-health-and-human-services/474-5424
http://trak.li/b/1374242
http://trak.li/b/1374242
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-deane-rykerson/474-9862
http://trak.li/b/1376315
http://trak.li/b/1376315
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1379898
http://trak.li/b/1379898
http://trak.li/b/1379898
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-harold-l-stewart-iii/474-14621


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Actions:  
March 2, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 
February 28, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 
February 16, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 

 On motion by Senator MASON of Androscoggin Tabled until Later in Today's Session, pending REFERENCE 
February 14, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Committee on Health and Human Services suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD497 An Act To Require That Candidates for the Office of County Sheriff Who Meet the Basic Corrections Training 
Standards Have Corrections Supervisory Experience 
Categories: support with testimony 
Notes: Sheriff Gallant will craft testimony and send to MA.  Sheriff Gallant will attend this public hearing on behalf of the 
MSA. 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Matthew A. Harrington (R) 
Committee: State and Local Government (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearings:  

State and Local Government (Joint) 
Date: March 6, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EST) 
Location: Cross Building, Room 214 

State and Local Government (Joint) 
Date: March 13, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: Cross Building, Room 214 

Actions:  
February 16, 2017 

 On motion by Senator Mason of Androscoggin, REFERRED to the Committee on State and Local Government, in 
concurrence. 

February 14, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 On motion of Representative LUCHINI of Ellsworth, the Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on STATE AND 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT. 

 Committee on VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD498 An Act Regarding Marijuana Licensing 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Lance Evans Harvell (R) 
Actions:  

February 14, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD499 An Act To Allow Municipalities To Prohibit Retail Marijuana Facilities in Safe Zones 
Primary Sponsor: AUSTIN 
Actions:  

February 14, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD501 An Act To Increase Firearm Safety 

http://trak.li/b/1379920
http://trak.li/b/1379920
http://trak.li/b/1379920
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-matthew-a-harrington/474-14579
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-state-and-local-government/474-5430
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-state-and-local-government/474-5430
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-state-and-local-government/474-5430
http://trak.li/b/1379921
http://trak.li/b/1379921
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-lance-evans-harvell/474-9800
http://trak.li/b/1379922
http://trak.li/b/1379922
http://trak.li/b/1379262
http://trak.li/b/1379262


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Primary Sponsor: Senator David Miramant 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 17, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
February 14, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD511 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Domestic Violence and Setting Preconviction Bail 
Primary Sponsor: Senator James Dill 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 14, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD514 An Act To Authorize the Expungement of Records of Nonviolent Crimes 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Eric Brakey 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 14, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD515 An Act To Amend the Laws on Gross Sexual Assault 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Joyce Maker 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 14, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD516 An Act To Reduce the Cost of Pretrial Detention 
Notes: Another bill that speaks to the fact that we’ re not given the funds necessary to run the jails that we’ re tasked to 
operate.  This forces the discussion. Opposed –  6, NFNA –  2,  support –  1  Sheriff Gallant will move to agenda 3/10 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Mark Dion 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 15, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-david-miramant/474-14572
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1380999
http://trak.li/b/1380999
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-james-dill/474-14567
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1381002
http://trak.li/b/1381002
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-eric-brakey/474-11662
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1381003
http://trak.li/b/1381003
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-joyce-maker/474-14571
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1381004
http://trak.li/b/1381004
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-mark-dion/474-14568
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Actions:  
February 14, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD523 Resolve, To Establish the Commission To Review the Laws Governing Domestic Violence 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Lois Galgay Reckitt (D) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 14, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Resolve was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD524 An Act To Amend the Laws on Domestic Violence 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Lois Galgay Reckitt (D) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 14, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD525 An Act To Enhance Maine's Response to Domestic Violence 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Ellie Espling (R) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 14, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD534 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Circumstances of Death That Must Be Reported to the Office of 
Chief Medical Examiner 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Matthew W. Moonen (D) 
Committee: Judiciary (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Judiciary (Joint) 
Date: March 16, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 438 

Actions:  
February 14, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY. 

 Committee on Judiciary suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD545 An Act To Ensure Maine's Unorganized Townships and Plantations Maintain Local Control under Laws 
Legalizing Marijuana 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Scott M. Hamann (D) 

http://trak.li/b/1381287
http://trak.li/b/1381287
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-lois-galgay-reckitt/474-14584
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1381288
http://trak.li/b/1381288
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-lois-galgay-reckitt/474-14584
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1381289
http://trak.li/b/1381289
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-ellie-espling/474-11729
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1381298
http://trak.li/b/1381298
http://trak.li/b/1381298
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-matthew-w-moonen/474-9829
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-judiciary/474-5427
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-judiciary/474-5427
http://trak.li/b/1381309
http://trak.li/b/1381309
http://trak.li/b/1381309
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-scott-m-hamann/474-9834


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Actions:  
February 14, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD568 An Act To Require Candidates To Be Listed as Unenrolled If Not Registered with a Recognized Party 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Beth Peloquin Turner (R) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Veterans and Legal Affairs (Joint) 
Date: March 8, 2017 
Time: 9:30am (EST) 
Location: State House, Room 437 

Actions:  
February 16, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS. 

 Committee on Veterans and Legal Affairs suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD569 Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 5: Maine Disaster Recovery Fund, a Major Substantive 
Rule of the Department of Defense, Veterans and Emergency Management, Maine Emergency Management Agency 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Charlotte Warren (D) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 13, 2017 
Time: 9:00am (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
February 16, 2017 

 On motion by Senator Rosen of Hancock REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC 
SAFETY and ordered printed pursuant to Joint Rule 218, in concurrence. 

 Report READ and ACCEPTED, in concurrence. 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Resolve was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY and ordered 
printed pursuant to Joint Rule 218. 

 Report was READ and ACCEPTED. 

 Representative WARREN for the Department of Defense, Veterans and Emergency Management, Maine 
Emergency Management Agency pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072, reports that the 
Resolve be REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY and ordered printed 
pursuant to Joint Rule 218. 

 
ME - LD574 An Act To Amend the Provision of Law Requiring Disclosure of the Possession of a Firearm under Certain 
Circumstances 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Eric Brakey 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 17, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
February 16, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

http://trak.li/b/1390672
http://trak.li/b/1390672
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-beth-peloquin-turner/474-14619
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-veterans-and-legal-affairs/474-5433
http://trak.li/b/1390673
http://trak.li/b/1390673
http://trak.li/b/1390673
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-charlotte-warren/474-11739
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1392912
http://trak.li/b/1392912
http://trak.li/b/1392912
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-eric-brakey/474-11662
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD581 An Act To Require Notification When a Temporary Protection from Abuse Order Is Rescinded 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Troy Jackson 
Committee: Judiciary (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 16, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on JUDICIARY 

 Committee on JUDICIARY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD588 An Act To Allow Law Enforcement Agencies and Associations To Engage Directly in Fund-raising under 
Certain Circumstances 
Categories: support 
Notes: Add to 3/10 agenda 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Bill Diamond 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 13, 2017 
Time: 9:00am (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
February 16, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD595 An Act Prohibiting a Law Enforcement Officer from Confiscating a Firearm under Certain Conditions 
Categories: monitor 
Notes: Sheriff Morton will research and report 3/10 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Stacey K. Guerin (R) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 17, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
February 16, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD596 An Act To Promote Highway Safety by Restricting the Use of Marijuana and Possession of an Open 
Marijuana Container in a Motor Vehicle 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Patrick W. Corey (R) 
Actions:  

February 16, 2017 

 On motion by Senator Mason of Androscoggin, REFERRED to the Committee on Marijuana Legalization 
Implementation, in concurrence. 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 On motion of Representative WARREN of Hallowell, the Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on 
MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

http://trak.li/b/1392919
http://trak.li/b/1392919
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-troy-jackson/474-9692
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-judiciary/474-5427
http://trak.li/b/1392926
http://trak.li/b/1392926
http://trak.li/b/1392926
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-bill-diamond/474-11669
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1392933
http://trak.li/b/1392933
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-stacey-k-guerin/474-9733
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1392934
http://trak.li/b/1392934
http://trak.li/b/1392934
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-patrick-w-corey/474-11708


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD597 An Act To Make the Reimbursement Rate for Transfers of Inmates from County Jails Equal to the Federal 
Reimbursement Rate 
Categories: monitor 
Notes: MCCA is opposed. 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Bradlee Thomas Farrin (R) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 15, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
February 16, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD598 An Act To Strengthen Maine Citizens' Right to Self Defense 
Categories: oppose with testimony 
Notes: Oppose with testimony Sheriff King will craft and send to MAL. 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Richard M. Cebra (R) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 17, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

Actions:  
February 16, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD599 An Act To Prevent Violence against Emergency Responders 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Karleton S. Ward (R) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 16, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD600 Resolve, To Provide Grants to Law Enforcement Agencies To Acquire and Train Drug-detecting Dogs 
Categories: support 
Notes: Support:  as they get into rulemaking, advocate that training can be conducted by any certified K9 training 
academy. 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Matthew A. Harrington (R) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Date: March 13, 2017 
Time: 9:00am (EDT) 
Location: State House, Room 436 

http://trak.li/b/1392935
http://trak.li/b/1392935
http://trak.li/b/1392935
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-bradlee-thomas-farrin/474-11750
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1392936
http://trak.li/b/1392936
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-richard-m-cebra/474-14597
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1392937
http://trak.li/b/1392937
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-karleton-s-ward/474-11760
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1392938
http://trak.li/b/1392938
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-matthew-a-harrington/474-14579
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Actions:  
February 16, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Resolve was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD603 An Act To Provide Funding for Preschool Programs 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Richard R. Farnsworth (D) 
Committee: Education and Cultural Affairs (Joint) 
Scheduled Hearing:  

Education and Cultural Affairs (Joint) 
Date: March 8, 2017 
Time: 1:00pm (EST) 
Location: Cross Building, Room 202 

Actions:  
February 16, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on EDUCATION AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on EDUCATION AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS. 

 Committee on Education and Cultural Affairs suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD605 An Act To Support Evidence-based Treatment for Opioid Use Disorder 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Karen R. Vachon (R) 
Committee: Health and Human Services (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 16, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Committee on Health and Human Services suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD606 An Act To Ensure Access to All Prescription Drugs Containing Cannabidiol Approved by the Federal Food 
and Drug Administration 
Primary Sponsor: AUSTIN 
Committee: Health and Human Services (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 16, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Committee on Health and Human Services suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD607 An Act To Enhance Maine's Coordinated Response to Mental Health Crises 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Rachel Talbot Ross (D) 
Committee: Health and Human Services (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 16, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Committee on Health and Human Services suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD614 An Act To Establish a Presumption of Heart Disease or Hypertension in the Line of Duty for Corrections 
Officers under the Workers' Compensation Laws 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Ralph L. Tucker (D) 
Committee: Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development (Joint) 

http://trak.li/b/1392941
http://trak.li/b/1392941
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-richard-r-farnsworth/474-9828
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-education-and-cultural-affairs/474-5421
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-education-and-cultural-affairs/474-5421
http://trak.li/b/1392943
http://trak.li/b/1392943
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-karen-r-vachon/474-14583
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-health-and-human-services/474-5424
http://trak.li/b/1392944
http://trak.li/b/1392944
http://trak.li/b/1392944
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-health-and-human-services/474-5424
http://trak.li/b/1392945
http://trak.li/b/1392945
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-rachel-talbot-ross/474-14587
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-health-and-human-services/474-5424
http://trak.li/b/1392952
http://trak.li/b/1392952
http://trak.li/b/1392952
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-ralph-l-tucker/474-11718
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-labor-commerce-research-and-economic-development/474-5428


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Actions:  
February 16, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on LABOR, COMMERCE, RESEARCH AND ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on LABOR, COMMERCE, RESEARCH AND ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT. 

 Committee on Labor, Commerce, Research and Economic Development suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD626 An Act To Provide Funding for County Jails from Sales Tax Collected on Retail Sales of Marijuana and 
Marijuana Products 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Joel R. Stetkis (R) 
Actions:  

February 16, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD627 An Act To Establish a Data Collection Program To Monitor Effects of Marijuana Regulation 
Primary Sponsor: Representative James R. Handy (D) 
Actions:  

February 16, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD639 An Act To Require an Interstate Identification Index System Background Check for Certain Crimes 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Lois Galgay Reckitt (D) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 28, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD640 An Act To Require an Ontario Domestic Assault Risk Assessment prior to Setting Bail in Domestic Violence 
Arrests in Which the Alleged Abuser Has Been Taken into Custody 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Lois Galgay Reckitt (D) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 28, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD641 Resolve, To Establish the Commission To Study the Availability of Information Regarding Related Incidents 
in Domestic Violence Cases 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Lois Galgay Reckitt (D) 
Committee: Judiciary (Joint) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 On motion by Senator Keim of Oxford, REFERRED to the Committee on Judiciary, in concurrence. 
February 28, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

http://trak.li/b/1392964
http://trak.li/b/1392964
http://trak.li/b/1392964
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-joel-r-stetkis/474-11748
http://trak.li/b/1392965
http://trak.li/b/1392965
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-james-r-handy/474-14593
http://trak.li/b/1407702
http://trak.li/b/1407702
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-lois-galgay-reckitt/474-14584
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1407703
http://trak.li/b/1407703
http://trak.li/b/1407703
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-lois-galgay-reckitt/474-14584
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1407704
http://trak.li/b/1407704
http://trak.li/b/1407704
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-lois-galgay-reckitt/474-14584
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-judiciary/474-5427


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

 On motion of Representative WARREN of Hallowell, the Resolve was REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY. 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD651 An Act To Expand Substance Abuse Prevention Projects 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Mark Dion 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 28, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD654 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Certain Sexual Offenses 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Michael Carpenter 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 28, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD667 An Act To Repeal the Legalization of Recreational Marijuana 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Scott Cyrway 
Actions:  

February 28, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION 

 Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD672 An Act To Clarify a Municipality's Authority To Adopt and Enforce Land Use Regulations for Marijuana 
Facilities 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Catherine Breen 
Actions:  

February 28, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION 

 Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD676 Resolve, To Study the Development of a Behavioral Health Unit at the Cumberland County Jail 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Richard R. Farnsworth (D) 
Committee: Criminal Justice and Public Safety (Joint) 
Actions:  

February 28, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Resolve was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD677 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Post-conviction Review in Order To Facilitate the Fair Hearing of All 
Evidence in Each Case Involving a Claim of Innocence 

http://trak.li/b/1401780
http://trak.li/b/1401780
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-mark-dion/474-14568
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1401783
http://trak.li/b/1401783
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-michael-carpenter/474-14562
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1401796
http://trak.li/b/1401796
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-scott-cyrway/474-11667
http://trak.li/b/1401801
http://trak.li/b/1401801
http://trak.li/b/1401801
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-catherine-breen/474-11663
http://trak.li/b/1407714
http://trak.li/b/1407714
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-richard-r-farnsworth/474-9828
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-criminal-justice-and-public-safety/474-5420
http://trak.li/b/1407715
http://trak.li/b/1407715
http://trak.li/b/1407715


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Primary Sponsor: Representative Michael G. Devin (D) 
Committee: Judiciary (Joint) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 On motion by Senator Keim of Oxford, REFERRED to the Committee on Judiciary, in concurrence. 
February 28, 2017 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 On motion of Representative WARREN of Hallowell, the Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on JUDICIARY. 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD708 An Act To Use Taxes on Nonmedical Marijuana and Increase the Tax on Cigarettes To Partially Offset the 
3% Income Tax Surcharge 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Dale J. Denno (D) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 
February 28, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 

 Later today assigned. 

 On motion of Representative TIPPING of Orono, TABLED pending REFERENCE. 

 Committee on TAXATION suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD734 An Act Extending the Time Period for Municipalities To Approve Marijuana Businesses 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Lydia C. Blume (D) 
Actions:  

February 28, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD742 An Act To Allow Hemp Growers To Grow Hemp from Clones and To Grow Hemp Indoors 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Lance Evans Harvell (R) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on AGRICULTURE, CONSERVATION AND FORESTRY  in 
concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on AGRICULTURE, CONSERVATION AND FORESTRY. 

 Committee on Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD744 An Act To Create a Permanent Wabanaki Law Enforcement Seat on the Maine Criminal Justice Academy 
Board of Trustees 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Matthew Dana II 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD785 An Act To Improve Safety and Traffic Efficiency near School Grounds 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Ryan Tipping (D) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on TRANSPORTATION  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on TRANSPORTATION. 

https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-michael-g-devin/474-11743
https://trackbill.com/committee/me-judiciary/474-5427
http://trak.li/b/1407746
http://trak.li/b/1407746
http://trak.li/b/1407746
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-dale-j-denno/474-14590
http://trak.li/b/1409435
http://trak.li/b/1409435
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-lydia-c-blume/474-14575
http://trak.li/b/1412032
http://trak.li/b/1412032
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-lance-evans-harvell/474-9800
http://trak.li/b/1412034
http://trak.li/b/1412034
http://trak.li/b/1412034
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-matthew-dana-ii/474-11769
http://trak.li/b/1412075
http://trak.li/b/1412075
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-ryan-tipping/474-14615


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

 Committee on Transportation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD798 An Act To Clarify the Intent of the Licensing Provisions in the Marijuana Legalization Act 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Lance Evans Harvell (R) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION  in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD800 An Act To Prohibit Marijuana on the Campuses of Maine's Public Postsecondary Institutions 
Primary Sponsor: Representative James R. Handy (D) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 HELD at the Request of Senator MASON of Androscoggin. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION in concurrence 

 Sent for concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Joint Select Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION IMPLEMENTATION. 

 Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Legalization Implementation suggested and ordered printed. 
 
ME - LD806 An Act To Provide Tax Fairness and To Lower Medical Expenses for Patients under the Maine Medical Use 
of Marijuana Act 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Nate Libby 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 On motion by Senator MASON of Androscoggin REFERENCE to the Committee on MARIJUANA LEGALIZATION 
IMPLEMENTATION 

 Committee on TAXATION suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD812 Resolve, To Establish a Pilot Project To Save Lives and Support People with Substance Use Disorder in 
Washington County 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Joyce Maker 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Resolve was REFERRED to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

 Committee on HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD814 An Act Regarding Court Orders for Completion of a Batterers' Intervention Program in Domestic Violence 
Cases 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Kimberley Rosen 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

 Committee on CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD823 An Act To Promote Transparency with Respect to Surveillance Technology 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Shenna Bellows 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 

http://trak.li/b/1412088
http://trak.li/b/1412088
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-lance-evans-harvell/474-9800
http://trak.li/b/1412090
http://trak.li/b/1412090
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-james-r-handy/474-14593
http://trak.li/b/1413437
http://trak.li/b/1413437
http://trak.li/b/1413437
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-nate-libby/474-11681
http://trak.li/b/1413443
http://trak.li/b/1413443
http://trak.li/b/1413443
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-joyce-maker/474-14571
http://trak.li/b/1413445
http://trak.li/b/1413445
http://trak.li/b/1413445
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-kimberley-rosen/474-14573
http://trak.li/b/1413454
http://trak.li/b/1413454
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-shenna-bellows/474-14561


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

 On motion by Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis Tabled until Later in Today's Session, pending REFERENCE 

 Committee on STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD824 An Act To Curb Drug-impaired Driving 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Mark Dion 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 Unfinished Business 

 On motion by Senator COLLINS of York Tabled until Later in Today's Session, pending REFERENCE 

 Committee on TRANSPORTATION suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD825 An Act To Ensure Direct Dialing of 911 from Multiline Telephone Systems 
Primary Sponsor: Senator David Woodsome 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 The Bill was REFERRED to the Committee on ENERGY, UTILITIES AND TECHNOLOGY. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence 

 REFERENCE to the Committee on ENERGY, UTILITIES AND TECHNOLOGY 

 Committee on ENERGY, UTILITIES AND TECHNOLOGY suggested and ordered printed 
 
ME - LD839 Resolve, To Address Substance Use and Addiction in County Jails 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Kimberly J. Monaghan (D) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 No activity found. 
 
ME - LD848 An Act To Support Law Enforcement Officers and First Responders Diagnosed with Post-traumatic Stress 
Disorder 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Jared F. Golden (D) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 No activity found. 
 
ME - LD852 An Act To Make Changes to the Maine Liquor Liability Act 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Kimberly J. Monaghan (D) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 No activity found. 
 
ME - LD854 An Act To Correct Errors and Inconsistencies in the Marijuana Legalization Act as Approved by the Voters 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Scott M. Hamann (D) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 No activity found. 
 
ME - LD855 An Act To Protect Children from Edible Cannabis Products 
Primary Sponsor: Representative Scott M. Hamann (D) 
Actions:  

March 2, 2017 

 No activity found. 
 
ME - SC69 Speaker, Appointments, Joint Select Committee on Marijuana Leglization Implementation. 
Actions:  

January 31, 2017 

 READ and ORDERED PLACED ON FILE. 
 
ME - SC140 CJPS, ONTP LETTER, LD 101 

http://trak.li/b/1413455
http://trak.li/b/1413455
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-mark-dion/474-14568
http://trak.li/b/1413456
http://trak.li/b/1413456
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-david-woodsome/474-11694
http://trak.li/b/1419137
http://trak.li/b/1419137
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-kimberly-j-monaghan/474-11710
http://trak.li/b/1419146
http://trak.li/b/1419146
http://trak.li/b/1419146
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-jared-f-golden/474-11724
http://trak.li/b/1419150
http://trak.li/b/1419150
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-kimberly-j-monaghan/474-11710
http://trak.li/b/1419152
http://trak.li/b/1419152
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-scott-m-hamann/474-9834
http://trak.li/b/1419153
http://trak.li/b/1419153
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-scott-m-hamann/474-9834
http://trak.li/b/1367386
http://trak.li/b/1367386
http://trak.li/b/1395631
http://trak.li/b/1395631


MSA Legislative Committee Report Updated: March 3, 2017 

Actions:  
February 16, 2017 

 READ and with accompanying papers ORDERED PLACED ON FILE. 
 
ME - SP210 Joint Order, Establishing the Task Force To Address the Opioid Crisis in the State 
Primary Sponsor: Senator Troy Jackson 
Actions:  

February 16, 2017 

 In concurrence. ORDERED SENT FORTHWITH. 

 READ and PASSED. 

 Ordered sent down forthwith for concurrence. 

 On motion by Senator JACKSON of Aroostook READ and PASSED. 

  

http://trak.li/b/1395562
http://trak.li/b/1395562
https://trackbill.com/legislator/me-troy-jackson/474-9692

